
Linda Lloyd, 7/22/2004, Re : Fwd : PON KETCLMABOO-AUX and Canton orders

X-Mailer : Novell GroupWise Internet Agent 6 .0 .1
Date : Thu, 22 Jul 2004 12 :49:40 -0500
From : "Linda Lloyd" <Linda .Lloyd@chrsolutions .com>
To : <btaylor@sockettelecom .com>, <jdupuy@sockettelecom .com>,

<kbruemmer@sockettelecom.com>, <sstratman@sockettelecom.com>
Subject : Re : Fwd : PON KETCLMA800-AUX and Canton orders

John : apparently they did understand the 800 auxilliary order . Like you, I had never
seen one before last week in all the years I have constructed CLEC orders .

Century is asking for minor details and changes on Licking . I discussed with Scott
earlier today, and barring more confusion, expect we'll see FOC on those yet today .

Canton has a problem. I got a call just before lunch today from the design engineer who
has the Canton OT and TT .

	

It seems Century's route to Canton from Wentzville is
exhausted . They can get the cards needed (TE port cards are on order for Socket) .
However, the route belongs to LightCore and they are not planning to expand that route in
the near future .

The engineer, Daryl Burkemper (636-332-3389) promised to keep me updated on a possible
due date . He had no information on it as of today, so the orders are in delayed status
for now . I will check with him tomorrow before COB to see if he's made any headway . He
has escalated the problem with his superiors .

Please call me wit:°: auestions!

Linda

Linda A. Lloyd

	

Missouri Public
Senior Manager, Provisioning_ Services

	

Service Commissinn
CHR Solutions
372'1 Executive Center Drive
Austin, TX 7873'_

	

-_Exhibit No.
5 UV

Case No(s) .
Phone : 512/343-2544
Fax : 512/343-0119
e-mail : lind~ .1lcl, d@chrsoIutiuns .com

CHR Solutions . . . Success .

	

Simplified .

Please visit our website : http ://www .chr&olutions .co:u

J0 n

FILE S

DEC 1 4 2004

Date (l'i~ 1--- 4-
Rptr

>>> John Dupuy <jdupuy@sockettelecom .com> 07/22/04 11 :09AM >>>
That's excellent!

	

I guess they know what a 800 Aux is . . .

	

(I'd never heard
of it until last week .)

Any word on the last round of Wentzville ASRs? (Canton, Licking, etc .)

Printed for John Dupuy <jdupuy@sockettelecom .com>
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Linda Lloyd, 7/22/2004, Re : Fwd : PON KETCLMA800-AUX and Canton orders

At 10 :05 AM 7/22/2004, Linda Lloyd wrote :
>FOC on Columbia 800 Auxilliary .

>Linda A . Lloyd
>Senior Manager, Provisioning Services
>CHR Solutions
>3721 Executive Center Drive
>Austin, TX 78731

>Phone : 512/343-2544
>Fax : 512/343-0119
>e-mail : <raailto :Linda .Lloyd@chrsolutions .com>linda .lloyd@chrsolutions .com

>CHR Solutions . . . Success .

	

Simplified .

>?lease visit our website :
>< http ://www .chrsolutions .com>htto :// w4ir .chrsolutions .com
>Received : from psmtp.com
>

	

(exprod7mx55 .postini .com [12 .158 .38 .105])
>

	

by AUS-NW-GATE.CHRSOLUTIONS .COM ; Wed, 21 Jut 2004 16 :21 :09 -0500
>Received : from source ((63 .172 .100 .11]) by exprod7mx55 .postin-com
>([12 .158 .38 .251]) with SMTP ;
>

	

Wed, 21 Jut 2004 14 :21 :08 PDT
>Received : from lamonchgex04 .Centurytel .com ([10 .0 .21 .150]) by
>lamonchgcs02 .centurytel .com with Microsoft SMTPSVC(5 .0 .2195 .6- =3) ;
>

	

Wed, 21 Jut 2004 16 :22 :02 -0500
>X-Mime= : Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6 .0 .6487 .1
>Content-Class : urn :content-classes :messaoe
>MIME-Version : 1 .0
>Content-Type : multipart/mixed ;
>

	

boundary="---- =_NextPart_001_0"iC46E68 .C3AIB254"
>Subject : PON KETCLMA800-AUX
>Date : Wed, 21 Jut 2004 166 :22 :02 -0500
>Message-ID :
><F7EDlE22CA089148B8Cl-F77CDl51E458.01621251@lamonchgex04 .centur ; -el .com>
>X-MS-Has-Attach : yes
>X-MS-TNEF-Correlator :
>Thread-Topic : PON KETCLMA800-AUX
>Thread-Index : AcPvaKLPM6bsrvFFQQ6pIcldXOAhdw==
>From : "Eula Brooks" <Eula .Brooks@CenturyTel .com>
>To : < LINDA.LLOYD@CHRSOLUTIONS .COM>
>Return-Path : Eula .Brooks@centurytel .com
>X-OriginalArrivalTime : 21 Jul 2004 2": :22 :02 .0831 (UTC)
>FILETIME=(C3F805F0 :01C46F68]
>X-pstn-levels :

	

(5 :99 .90000/99 .90000 R :95 .9108 1- :95 .9108 1-1 :100 .0000
>C :78 .1961 )
>X-pstn-settings : 5 (2 .0000 :8 .0000) s t3 gt2 gtl r o m C
>X-pstn-addresses : from <Eula .Brooks@C--,~t~rYTel .coc:> (219/10]

Printed for John Dupuy <jdupuy@sockettelecom .com>
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Linda Lloyd, 7/22/2004, Re : Fwd : PON KETCLMA800-AUX and Canton orders

>Please see attached files for requested report .

>

>

>Thanks,

>Eula Brooks
. >Access Services Specialist
>636-332-7007

>

Printed for John Dupuy <jdupuy@sockettelecom .com>
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